
From: Don YATES
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2026 11:18 PM
To: EPWA - Licence Exemptions
Subject: Gorgon Joint Venture Electrification - suggested recommendations

Hi Team,

There are 3 recommendations attached re the Joint Venture Electrification matter based on our 2017 AWARD WIN FOR ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT where green methanol is generated from Drought tolerant carob trees and this fuel replaces diesel. There are other benefits in PLA production from the carob pods, better rechargeable batteries from the carob pod seeds, food manufacturing benefits, carbon credits from growing plantations of trees and generally a better environment for the many local species.

Regards
Don

----- Original Message -----

From:
EPWA-Licence-exemptions@deed.wa.gov.au

To:
"Don YATES"
Cc:

Sent:
Tue, 26 May 2026 11:33:02 +1000
Subject:
Consultation on the Gorgon Joint Venture Electricity Licence Exemption Application

No images? [Click here](#)

Consultation on the Gorgon Joint Venture Electricity Licence Exemption Application

Gorgon Joint Venture is seeking electricity generation, distribution, transmission and retail licence exemptions to supply electricity to a single off-taker, Barrow Island Joint Venture.

Energy Policy WA is seeking submissions on this licence exemption application.

Please send your submissions to EPWA-licence-exemptions@deed.wa.gov.au by **5:00pm (AWST) 16, June 2026**.

Visit [the consultation page](#) for more information about the Gorgon Joint Venture licence exemption application.

Share

Tweet

Share

Forward

Energy Policy WA

Office address: Level 1, 66 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000

Postal address: PO Box Z5044, St Georges Terrace, WA 6831

t: 08 6551 4600

Click below to update your email preferences or unsubscribe.

[Preferences](#) | [Unsubscribe](#)